From: Grubbs, Richard T

To: Shelly Tucker; Tarr, Stephen S

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; DeLeon, Josepha; Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD; Debeyssey, Svetlana
Subject: RE: Salado Draw Delineation Plan

Date: Friday, October 6, 2017 7:37:00 AM

Shelly,

Thank you for notification and release to continue with the spill delineation work.

Regards,
Richard Grubbs
Waste and Water Advisor

From: Shelly Tucker [mailto:stucker@blm.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 8:01 PM

To: Tarr, Stephen S <STarr@chevron.com>; Grubbs, Richard T <rtgrubbs@chevron.com>
Cc: > <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; DelLeon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>; EMNRD
<MaxeyG.Brown@state.nm.us>; Debeyssey, Svetlana <LDebeyssey@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Salado Draw Delineation Plan

| went to the site today, with our archaeologist Stephanie, to address the issues that were brought
up by the archaeologist staff.

Upon review of the site, the release did not impact the Arch site nor had Chevron disturbed the site
from initial cleanup activities for the release. BLM, hereby, concurs with NMOCD approval of the
delineation plan and any possible stipulations required. You are cleared to proceed.

From: Tucker, Shelly [mailto:stucker@blm.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 9:49 AM

To: Tarr, Stephen S <STarr@chevron.com>

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; DelLeon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>; Brown,
Maxey G, EMNRD <MaxeyG.Brown@state.nm.us>; Debeyssey, Svetlana

<L Debeyssey@chevron.com>; Grubbs, Richard T <rtgrubbs@chevron.com>

Subject: Re: RE: C141 Salado Draw Water Recycling.doc

| sent this email on another chain and | wanted to make sure everyone was

aware.

YOU ARE NOT APPROVED TO DO ANY KIND OF DELINEATION OR DIRT
WORKING ACTIVITIES. YOU HAVE NOT BEEN CLEARED FOR
ARCHAEOLOGY AND YOU WERE TOLD THERE 1S ARCH IN YOUR AREA.

From what | have been told, you have destroyed the ARCH site 100% loss.

BLM never authorized you to proceed. | will be on site this morning with the archaeologist
to assess the site damage.
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If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shetty T Tucke

Environmental Protection Specialist
0&G Spill/Release Coordinator

Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number

stucker@blm.gov

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater,
surface water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an
event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the
operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the
location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

On Thu, Sep 28, 2017 at 10:54 AM, Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov> wrote:

I need GPS coordinates of the flow path of the release. There are archaeology concerns in
the area of your facility.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shetty T Tacker

Environmental Protection Specialist
0&G Spill/Release Coordinator

Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220
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575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number

stucker@blm.gov

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations
have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to
groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim
properly. In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are
encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully
mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the
operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

On Eri, Sep 22, 2017 at 9:59 AM, Tarr, Stephen S <STarr@chevron.com> wrote:

Confirm that it was at the Recycle Containment Structures. This did not occur at the Recycle
Plant Facility.

Thank You,
Stephen Tarr
432-238-6316

On Sep 22, 2017, at 10:31 AM, Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us> wrote:

Dear Ms. Deleon:

Please confirm that this release occurred at the Salado Draw recycling
containment and not the recycling facility.

The 1RP for this incident is

Salado Draw
Recycling 26S-
Containment 32E-

4818 | 9/22/2017 | A | Chevron | #11 23A 9/13/2017

Please note that a release characterization/delineation workplan as detailed in the
attachment must be approved by NMOCD BEFORE any remediation work.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
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Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail
to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to
ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any
other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Deleon, Josepha [mailto:JDXD@chevron.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 7:24 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD
<MaxeyG.Brown@state.nm.us>; jamos@blm.gov; Tucker, Shelly
<stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Debeyssey, Svetlana <LDebeyssey@chevron.com>; Grubbs, Richard T
<rtgrubbs@chevron.com>; Tarr, Stephen S <STarr@chevron.com>
Subject: C141 Salado Draw Water Recycling.doc

Attached is the initial C-141 for the spill that occurred at the Salado
Water Recycling Facility.

asie Deleor, HES gaw/h/?&’b‘ -

éim//?k/ma fzy/ﬂ/‘t - Lrvironmental

Chevron - MCBU

(New Mexico, East Texas and Ft. Stockton Areas)
1616 W. Bender Blvd.

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-263-0424

432-425-1528 - cell

jdxd@chevron.com
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<1RP4818.pdf>
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Shelly J Tucker
BLM-Carlsbad
EPS - Spill/Release Coordinator
575-234-5905
575-361-0084

stucker@blm.gov

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
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